
 

 

31st July, 2022. 
 
Letter of Termination of Contract 
 
Dear Messie Komlan, 
 

We are writing to inform you of our decision to terminate your contract of 
employment as General Secretary with The West African Civil Society Forum 
(WACSOF-FOSCAO) that exists between us.  
 

The termination of your employment has become imperative as a follow up to 
the issues leading to your suspension sometime on the 28th of April 2022, which 
includes gross misconduct, abuse and misuse of power, insubordination, 
flagrant and incessant desecration of the charter, etc 
 

Your employment with WASCOF is officially terminated on the 31st of July 2022 
 

In compliance with our operational guidelines, you have up to the 31st of August 
to:  

 Return the organization’s computer and all WACSOF-FOSCAO property in 
your custody as well login details/access to the website and other media 
platforms within your control  

 Submit all intellectual property of WACSOF-FOSCAO 

 Reconcile and submit all your technical and financial activities of WACSOF-
FOSCAO and its partners dating from the period of your employment to 
this current date. 

 

These properties and documents of WACSOF-FOSCAO should be submitted to 
the Executive Committee through the Regional Secretariat. 
If you have any questions or need further clarification about our discontinuance 
of your employment, you can contact us through the Secretariat. 
 

Sincerely, 
FOR: WASCOF/FOSCAO 

 
 
 

Mrs. Margaret Udoh                                                   Mr. Dionisio Pereira 
1st Vice President                                                                      2nd Vice President  
 

 
 
1st Vice President                                                         2nd Vice President  
 

WEST AFRICA CIVIL SOCIETY FORUM RC: 64185 

Web: www.wacsof-foscao.org 
Email: afaosenegal@orange.sn; megt3860@yahoo.co.uk; diwisiper2@gmail.com 
Tel: +221 776 399460; +234 803 716 8318; +234 9917242 

 

 

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS 

**Khady Fall Tall, President, (Senegal) **Mrs. Margaret Udoh, 1st VP (Nigeria), **Pereira Dionisio 2nd VP (Cape 

Verde) **Abouzeidi Sanousi Abdoul Aziz, **M. Ngolo Thomas Katta, **Dr. Kourouma Dansa, **MME. Paula Silva 

De Melo **Sulemana Brainah, **MME. Korotoumou Traore, **MME. Fatoumatta Tambajang 
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